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Cigireacht Rkigiirnach, lnis Cara 
Contae Choral. €ire 

T: +353 21 487 5540 
F: +353 21 487 5545 
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W: www.epa.ie 

I 7'h June 201 3 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear Mr Bell, 

I refer to your submission dated 3 1'' May last and received on the 4'h June 2013 and associated 
documentation. 

The documents related to Environmental Liability Risk Assessments (ELRAs) and Closure, Restoration 
and Aftercare Management Plans (CRAMPS) for 3 landfills. I am to confirm that the ELRA and 
CRAMP costings submitted are approved. 

I €1,417,000 I €1,233,000 I €1,327,000 I €3,977,000 I 

If you have any queries, please contact the undersigned. 

Yours sincerely, 

I 

Jim Moriarty 
Manager, Environmental Enforcement (Waste) 
Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA 


